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3 messages

Nicole Blackwell <nblackwell@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Apr 8, 2024 at 3:28 PM
To: Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>, Michael Thompson <mthompson@gcityoffoley.org>, David Thompson <dthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Good afternoon Gentlemen!
I have attached two requests for your signature along with the figures for each project.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Nicole Blackwell
Management Analyst
Leisure Services
nblackwell@cityoffoley.org
(251)943-4141 Ext., 899

foley.

LEISURE SERVICES

*This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity addressed above, and may contain information that is privileged and confidential under Section 40-2A-10, Code of Alabama 1975. If the reader of this communication is not the intended
recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited under Section 40-2A-10, Code of Alabama 1975. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
destroy all versions-electronic, paper, or otherwise-of this communication.
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David Thompson <dthompson@cityoffoley.org>
To: Nicole Blackwell <nblackwell@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Apr 8, 2024 at 6:33 PM

Wayne | have yours, just need mikes please
[Quoted text hidden]

David Thompson

“ Oh\m\l<d Executive Director of Leisure

Services
Foley Sports Tourism
,Movmn_.m. M (o) 251-970-3697

dthompson@cityoffoley.org
www, FoleySportsTourism.com

L fiv]alin

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> Tue, Apr 9, 2024 at 10:23 AM
To: David Thompson <dthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Nicole Blackwell <nblackwell@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>

David | am good with moving this forward.

Mike
[Quoted text hidden]



